
NORTH 1/4 CORNER SECTION 04, TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 10 EAST 
 
1) ON PAGE 55 OF THE GLO ORIGINAL FIELD NOTES IN THE DRAFTING ROOM IN THE 

COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE IT STATES THAT THEY SET A LIMESTONE 16" X 14" 
X 3" FOR THE NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 4-17-10 ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE ON 
JANUARY 9, 1861. 

 THE GOVERNMENT SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) 40.00 CHAINS WEST ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE TO THE 24” X 14” X 4” LIMESTONE 

THEY SET FOR THE CORNER TO SECTIONS 4 & 5-17-10  
2) 40.00 CHAINS EAST ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE TO THE 24” X 14” X 3” LIMESTONE 

THEY SET FOR THE CORNER TO SECTIONS 3 & 4-17-10  
 
2) ROBERT MILLIKEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1870 TO 1875 AND FROM 1882 TO 

1883, IN SURVEY NUMBER 23 OF THE 8TH TERM, A PERMANENT SURVEY 
RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “C” ON PAGE 78 DATED MAY 12, 1874 TO ESTABLISH 
THE CENTER CORNER AND THE CORNERS OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE 
SOUTHEAST 1/4 AND THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 4-
17-10, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 
4-17-10 ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE ON THIS PERMANENT SURVEY. 

 
3) REA PIN—MUST VERIFY AND CHECK FOR THE STONE OF RECORD BEFORE 

USING AS THIS IRON PIN WAS PROBABLY "HEELED-IN" FOR UTILITY USE 
ONLY – WARREN CHIP WOODS, L.S. 603, COUNTY SURVEYOR 
1)    25’ NORTH TO A WITNESS PIN 
2) SEE BOOKS 30 & 31 
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